From: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Sent: Thursday, 8 June 2017 2:02 PM

To: 'Stephen Smith'; AMOD

Subject: RE: AM2016/35 - Abandonment of Employment

Dear Mr Smith,
| refer to your email below.

| relation to your request to make oral submissions before the Full Bench, the Commission requests
that you advise, at your earliest convenience:

a) How much time you envisage requiring for the hearing (e.g. one half day, one full day); and
b) Your availability over the coming months.

Kind regards,

Ingrid Stear
Relief Associate to Vice President Hatcher

Fair Work Commission

Tel: (02) 9308 1812

Fax: (02) 9380 6990
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au

Level 10 Tower Terrace
80 William Street
East Sydney NSW 2011
www.fwc.gov.au

From: Stephen Smith [mailto:Stephen.Smith@aigroup.com.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 7 June 2017 6:14 PM

To: AMOD

Cc: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Subject: AM2016/35 - Abandonment of Employment

Dear Vice President Hatcher
We refer to the Directions issued by the Full Bench on 27 April 2017 relating to the above matter.

Consistent with paragraph 3 of the Directions, Ai Group seeks the opportunity to make oral
submissions before the Full Bench.

We suggest that Directions be issued requiring parties that intend to appear at the hearing to file a
list of authorities upon which they seek to rely, ahead of the hearing date.

Yours sincerely

Stephen Smith
Head of National Workplace Relations Policy
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The Australian Industry Group

51 Walker St, North Sydney 2060
T: 02 9466 5521

F: 02 9466 5599

M: 0418 461183

E: stephen.smith@aigroup.com.au
www.aigroup.com.au
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GROUP

The sender of this email is using the facilities of The Australian Industry Group (Ai Group).
Unless authenticated by the sender as an authorised representative of Ai Group (in the
signature block), the views of the sender are not the views or opinions of Ai Group and Ai
Group takes no responsibility for the content.

Personal information used or disclosed or collected using these facilities is governed by the
Privacy Act 1988 as amended (Australia). Refer to www.aigroup.com.au for our current
privacy policy. If you have received this email in error please advise us by reply and delete
this email immediately as it may contain confidential information.
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